RECEIVED

Npe

1w

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

1982 NOY 17 M IC: 5

e — 77 BEALE STREET + SAN FRANCISCO. CALIFORNIA 94106+ (415) 781-4211 » TWX 910-372-6587
JAMES D SHIFFER REGIOH Vi
DEPARTMENT OF NUCLEAR PLANT OPERATIONS
NUCLEAR POYER GENERATION

November 16, 1982

Mr. R. H. Engelken, Regional Administrator
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region V
1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210

Walnut Creek, CA 94596-5368

Re: Docket No. 50-275, OL-DPR-76
Diablo Canyon Unit 1
Licensee Event Report 82-010/01T-0
Liquid Radwaste Effluent Discharge

Dear Mr. Ingelken:

Pursuant to Section 6.9.1.12.b of the Technical Specifications,
Appendix A to the Diab?> Canyon Unit 1 Operating License, the enclosed
Licensee Event Report is submitted concerning the partial discharge of the
contents of a tank in the Liquid Radwaste Systeii without having collected
and analyzed a second independent sample as required by Action Statement 40
of Technical Specificatiorn 3.3.3.9 during periods when the Liquid Radwaste
Effluent Line Radiation Monitor (RE-18) is inoperable.

This event has in no way affected public health and safety.

Sincerely,
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cc w/enc: Mr. George W. Knighton, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555
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Director, Office of Management Information
and Program Centrol

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555
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